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FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO, PLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Nashvilie - Memphis

HISTORIC CASTNER-KNOTT BUILDING
618 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 300
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219

(615) 726-1200 telephone - (615) 726-1776 facsimile

Charles B. Welch, Jr. Direct Dial:
cwelch@farrismathews.com {615) 6874230

April 17, 2012

Kelly Cashman Grams

Hearing Otficer

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: Petition of Integrated Resource Management, Inc. d/b/a IRM Utility, Inc to
Amend Its CCN to Serve an Area in Cumberland County, Tennessee, Known
As Genesis Village Estates Subdivision, TRA Docket No. 11-00081

Dear Mrs. Cashman Grams:

Thank you for your letter dated April 3, 2012 regarding the closing of the reference
dacket for failure to provide response to TRA Staff’s data requests. After investigation and a
conference with our client, IRM, we learned the developer of the Genesis project has been
ynavailable to assist with providing information due to health related reasons. Within the last
several days, we were able to speak with him and found he is back to work and wants to go
forward with the project.

Although it will not be possible to provide all of the requested information by your
deadline of April 18, 2012, a partial response should be filed mn this docket before the close of
business tomorrow. Accordingly, we would respectfully request a further extension of time to -
file additional information in complete response to the Staff’s requests. If possible, a 60 day
extension would be appreciated.

If our proposal to proceed with this docket is not acceptable, please accept this letter as
Petitioner’s formal written request to withdraw the petition. If withdrawn, it is the Petitioner’s
intent to re-file. As you are aware, there would be certain additional costs associated with
starting over which our client would like to avoid, if at all possible.
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Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,

FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO PLC

y: | Charles B. Welch, Jr.





